
Library Board

Monday, October 16, 2023
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Tanya Hansen, President
Sara White, Vice President
Barbara Beck, Secretary
Jaime Parr
Kari Hooker-Leep
Anna Stehlik
Beth Stecker

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of September 18, 2023

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - September 26, 2023 and October 10, 2023

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 1 / 35



9. Call to Action For This Month's Meeting

10. Strategic Plan

11. Next Meeting

12. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 2 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 3 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of September 18, 2023

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 4 / 35



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

September 18, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, September 18, 2023.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on 
September 14, 2023.  A quorum present, President Tanya Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The 
following members were present: Beth Stecker, Anna Stehlik, Jaime Parr, Kari Hooker-Leep, Sara White and 
Barbara Beck.  Celine Swan and Mitch Nickerson were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Tanya Hansen.  

Public Participation: None.

Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Kari Hooker-Leep, seconded by Beth Stecker, to approve the Minutes of the August 
21, 2023 meeting.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

REPORTS:
Financial Reports:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Jaime Parr, to approve the July 2023 Financials.  Upon 
vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

Bills Submitted:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Jaime Parr, to approve the August 22, 2023 and 
September 12, 2023 Bills.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

Director’s Report: Celine shared her media report as well as the Supervisors reports for August.  Adult 
programming is way up.  Shaun has received many compliments regarding the programs he is offering to adults.  

Board Communications and Committee Report:  
Tanya checked to see if zoom or telephone is still acceptable for future meetings.  If anyone wants to join a 
meeting this way, they would need a copy of the agenda and the packet with them.  This should only be done if it 
is an emergency.  Celine needs notified in advance in order to set the zoom link up. 
Library board bylaws are currently being revised.

Call To Action for this Month’s Meeting:  Celine shared ideas of how the board can continually share library 
happenings.

Strategic Plan:  
Culture of Excellence: Kari and Celine

 The importance of Staff Continuing Education….wants to make sure all kinds of training are available.  
Library staff are signed up for one already.  The library holds a staff meeting every Friday.  Staff will 
continue to cross train.  Additional staff members are currently receiving training in the Makerspace.

 More volunteers wanted down the road.
 Expand patron access to technology - The library currently utilizes social media each day as well as a 

weekly library column in newspaper.   Every year an insert is placed in the utility billings.  Erica has a list 
of equipment that is near end of life and is working on this project now. 

Library for Everyone:  Sara and Celine.  
 One goal was to go fine free and that is completed.  
 Reach out to different organizations to develop a good plan to work together.    
 Research to see what our public transportation options are.  Possibly an outreach vehicle, off site book 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 5 / 35



2

drop, etc.  This discussion will continue as the board researches the many options.  Another suggestion is 
to have community and agencies give some input as well.

 Keep all this updated on our website so people can see everything we are working on.

Next Meeting: Monday October 16, 2023 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Barbara Beck, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 6 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 7 / 35



 
 
 

09/20/2023 11:52    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
aliciaj             |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING AUGUST 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 11 TO 2023 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY      -27,500     -27,500     -27,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
74365 STATE GRANTS       -7,107      -7,107      -8,851.60      -1,526.60            .00       1,744.60  124.5%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES      -11,000     -11,000     -13,209.42      -1,711.80            .00       2,209.42  120.1%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES      -10,000     -10,000      -5,128.25        -615.89            .00      -4,871.75   51.3%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE       -5,500      -5,500      -4,892.10        -630.00            .00        -607.90   88.9%
74795 OTHER REVENUE       -2,500      -2,500      -7,439.58            .00            .00       4,939.58  297.6%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                         -63,607     -63,607     -67,020.95      -4,484.29            .00       3,413.95  105.4%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                    -63,607     -63,607     -67,020.95      -4,484.29            .00       3,413.95  105.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 8 / 35



 
 
 

09/20/2023 11:53    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
aliciaj             |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING AUGUST 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 11 TO 2023 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
85105 SALARIES - REGULAR    1,207,132   1,207,132   1,029,346.56      94,670.39            .00     177,785.44   85.3%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME            0           0         428.23           4.07            .00        -428.23  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES       91,431      91,431      74,060.99       6,881.13            .00      17,370.01   81.0%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE      252,950     252,950     208,043.60      20,277.94            .00      44,906.40   82.2%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE        2,550       2,550       1,929.40         130.80            .00         620.60   75.7%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE        3,145       3,145       2,680.54         242.35            .00         464.46   85.2%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION       67,498      67,498      58,486.75       5,216.18            .00       9,011.25   86.6%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION        2,231       2,231         300.40            .00            .00       1,930.60   13.5%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            0           0         321.45          19.55            .00        -321.45  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA       13,230      13,230       4,730.00         380.00            .00       8,500.00   35.8%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES       20,000      20,000      11,861.92       2,154.92       7,068.63       1,069.45   94.7%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES       40,000      40,000      39,917.81       6,500.00            .00          82.19   99.8%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES        1,500       1,500       1,404.27            .00            .00          95.73   93.6%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES       59,400      59,400      32,552.33       3,784.29            .00      26,847.67   54.8%
85317 NATURAL GAS       11,000      11,000      13,501.71         103.76            .00      -2,501.71  122.7%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA        1,000       1,000         407.82          65.00            .00         592.18   40.8%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING       21,600      21,600      14,060.97         874.56       4,990.16       2,548.87   88.2%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ       10,000      10,000         339.50            .00       8,322.50       1,338.00   86.6%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES          480         480            .00            .00            .00         480.00     .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE          810         810         960.80          63.40            .00        -150.80  118.6%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE            0           0       6,401.93         487.80            .00      -6,401.93  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE        6,480       6,480       8,434.51         651.99            .00      -1,954.51  130.2%
85416 ADVERTISING          500         500         892.18          13.60            .00        -392.18  178.4%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS       27,040      27,040      21,457.55         155.00            .00       5,582.45   79.4%
85425 BOOKS      109,250     109,250     109,227.51      14,112.49            .00          22.49  100.0%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA      118,386     118,386     112,523.59      13,142.35       6,657.96        -795.55  100.7%
85427 PERIODICALS       11,550      11,550      11,360.14         344.00            .00         189.86   98.4%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING        5,000       5,000       5,696.28          35.00            .00        -696.28  113.9%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT          108         108          25.57           3.00            .00          82.43   23.7%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES        1,080       1,080       1,252.64         121.19            .00        -172.64  116.0%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES       52,530      52,530      43,671.10       2,307.28       1,673.82       7,185.08   86.3%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES        4,000       4,000       3,532.46         299.79            .00         467.54   88.3%
85515 GASOLINE          750         750         400.85            .00            .00         349.15   53.4%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS       15,000      15,000       8,378.54         851.52            .00       6,621.46   55.9%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                       2,157,631   2,157,631   1,828,589.90     173,893.35      28,713.07     300,328.03   86.1%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                  2,157,631   2,157,631   1,828,589.90     173,893.35      28,713.07     300,328.03   86.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 9 / 35



 
 
 

09/26/2023 14:40    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    150
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING AUGUST 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 11 TO 2023 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00             -60.00             -60.00               0.00             -60.00      50.0%*
 

2023/11/000303 08/18/2023 CRP             -20.00 REF 303856    CORNERSTONE BANK    COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION      
2023/11/000366 08/23/2023 CRP             -20.00 REF 304037    CITY OF GRAND ISLAND 8-21-23 DEPOSIT               
2023/11/000439 08/29/2023 CRP             -20.00 REF 304388    HOME FEDERAL        COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION      

 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00             -60.00             -60.00               0.00             -60.00      50.0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00            -906.28               0.00               0.00         -73,093.72       1.2%*
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -3,157.62          -2,250.00               0.00           3,157.62     100.0% 

 
2023/11/000341 08/22/2023 CRP          -2,250.00 REF 304017    HUMANITIES NEBRASKA/ 08/22/23 RECEIPT              

 
29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00     100.0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -825.00               0.00               0.00             825.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -24,888.90          -2,250.00               0.00         -49,111.10      33.6%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00         -25,000.00               0.00               0.00        -225,000.00      10.0%*

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 10 / 35

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujOSm6D2s69UL9z9d6qqP/%2Bzu0%2B4OF4i1yJLer89bObHZSv%2BDScLa1JIrPiF2mic&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xbm/7/UX1hFnSpeA6OWV4LAjH1VeYbe/eXpk7Qtzo1OpUJPqfuIp8JroWk1HEB1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZJzcOwTDc9OdQnFsuO%2BxvXS1tjCcvnqbM4f/OguvrzkSSZi5zoDuh6dlWTEl6GC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLZQkDiVLb2kF2DC8dK/GgG9222bdu/C2d09%2B5h3jkVRJpdVC8d%2Br91g%2BqJKHSmi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdAG7CJxq8FGNeLGAoecWlO48NdFVBKLGNrW4ujBnWmYAFj5W4GU7qjPcw1eiQza&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERf7lnE1u31kHjE%2BcHa0Ce4W/Qt7irD15QVBf36JFv9Ypi5nbfLrh6cbq50XurT/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0yU7pzWqhFh%2BZQ6x1z9L7LKJiw9AmpdfWO5puhKbR2rmu9w0heCvp0xJ%2BObgAtMh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVi98Le9HPymK4SOgZZ3i1cqrCJcXPWEyjRfNEtXuU3Nhu7pwBozY9XzvV7bc%2BbP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pt7VVPvUlMZpzkn0CnKyV79QXwzyqT9xc28X60lWccbnf1BXyi9UgcTyA2p7IFKo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7IcQ8Iq1JhO6JBJ1C%2BmeX3cJaehz0jxjn5G7d7eMo/zqC8VXhgz9uGH0NKoDPNNQ&


 
 
 

09/26/2023 14:22    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    170
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING AUGUST 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 11 TO 2023 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          130         130         133.90            .00            .00          -3.90  103.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      -5,161.11            .00            .00       5,161.11  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,640.38            .00            .00      -3,640.38  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       6,669.51            .00            .00      -6,669.51  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      19,950.23       1,684.63            .00     -19,950.23  100.0%*
 

2023/11/000007 08/01/2023 API           85.06 VND 010168 VCH563152 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8398
2023/11/000018 08/08/2023 API           40.00 VND 002525 VCH562941 CRANE PUBLIC TRANS  TABLE AT 2023 SENIOR HEALTH FA   231805
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API            6.86 VND 010168 VCH563876 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API          263.05 VND 010168 VCH563882 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API          100.00 VND 010168 VCH563895 BANK OF AMERICA     HUMANITIES NE - Speaker Fee       8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           50.00 VND 010168 VCH563921 BANK OF AMERICA     HUMANITIES NE- Speaker Fee        8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           48.99 VND 010168 VCH563925 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           73.13 VND 010168 VCH564038 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Makerspace Supplies     8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           72.92 VND 010168 VCH564067 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           16.73 VND 010168 VCH564088 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY - Programming Supp     8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           26.00 VND 010168 VCH564095 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           13.14 VND 010168 VCH564191 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           14.39 VND 010168 VCH564209 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API            8.99 VND 010168 VCH564227 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           83.02 VND 010168 VCH564271 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           10.58 VND 010168 VCH564280 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API           29.52 VND 010168 VCH564307 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8422
2023/11/000248 08/16/2023 API          263.54 VND 010168 VCH564352 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8422
2023/11/000432 08/30/2023 API           80.30 VND 010168 VCH564718 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8441
2023/11/000432 08/30/2023 API          168.00 VND 010168 VCH564747 BANK OF AMERICA     COPYCAT - Program Supplies        8441
2023/11/000432 08/30/2023 API           15.72 VND 010168 VCH564904 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Programming Suppli     8441
2023/11/000432 08/30/2023 API           39.55 VND 010168 VCH564929 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8441
2023/11/000432 08/30/2023 API           96.32 VND 010168 VCH565003 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPERSAVER-NaturalizationCerem     8441
2023/11/000432 08/30/2023 API           78.82 VND 010168 VCH565041 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8441

 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 11 / 35

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7lBCR73jOthJtkREtWLXiUyjHCJsLlFwAhegS11zoEU9vGhtXSplGLohg5dpF0r&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LkhkJWMAD0hNYm40HyBgPVsbBDagYHRJwQCKA6hONDAfN/AMx7J7kfV7u5Qom2X&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f41/xAJb521fZg7cRYpMiR4ZNyBxZoJPAp18f5MbVFLmS/Nsr9KaTprk%2BKbjDxWA&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXEyookQrr/uRtalisiiluVziw/Hv4Dkc4q%2B0lxjX1NTpUmDk6je7VURrP4iwjby&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhfJC5Vv%2BVz4HnvHt59Tf1mMA9kIQNDTmXCzEs0dsRyxG8roWPIBq2vcmEQO0RkS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/GqRDDpv/mZjX5H0zaoTyuRD%2BLqkUJvZSd/1QR8JckjzhSoaTy%2BjddsCHUOleh0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=girdTxR0UcSfbFdCfydy8yyK4yeMSrPQbIRXroe4gT6rwuQQ2d/4pkcr9ICeESRv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8z9D8AzHQv5sbEFzUG1xeJC0/yv32gbC/pDdnTLEPjqOahC3C9dXIjlMOF9kqRD&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KC4OTtTlnqOhc7Zq9GBsRV%2B2tQF8dxXQVm63xqiVsghcN3s7/OGdhf96pN23KRmj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FlwAnV7wp6twkWL3bxNEzFJpwcXLhcYzL/kW%2BePPknvMDyWvseAO/14BM1%2BX0rEe&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=El6HIs6eOrmjEAyB0yjNw44ZD9dJRIKnrWg%2B48d3U%2BUrDg0zKy%2BjIEauBY8gnjOm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSEDYFKH%2BMq5v2286g4UJ4kDRC59DPy3/cHXR3D77OkjmpkoSKHVBIoAGeO2DA/w&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKGcg/cCszI7qx%2BFfzJ17iRACfbfFJNIaAlnY/Zt4CBFDxSEt/Eq9ki9qEFE4uwv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=52wYRkyPVbP8rLHNTc8QhNyj4c3DIBblZID2zNFTKsC82U1Ud%2BpxdbjlNnsr0Gnv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLyIF5LHB9%2B1GGXS8ojuULH2/x%2B5CwkaZeTHF573zWOSJcI0jGKgPTlpN0BOOtjE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhWWOkuxdUKXe8T0sx3uS5DTkaHD33X2HFoYBz%2B/2OHujDo%2BUaAE7/K%2B%2Bt%2BGmQUl&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sWzDf3rsG9RRL/MNgUSMmJEQXbMhKAsC1%2BHIc9RiDWxu7fyf3LhTNLCx3PBkx0k&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BGJ0kIyBhW93OPc4cpXUxBehIvIhJ6glRunW6bdJ1saRUT6kYUclkuiOSoajzFF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6v1d2ZEM3yfusfhamY9L/WxLPXUHumXbw58olDauqpGpQiSJa8J9SKE22sob5vvZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMygkPIETtQNLy%2BMpwMahilPsI7HQJDDq9xxya6U37nCGNc82Ck9A63%2BXNnmbMul&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a27cCYt8aVkYQ8dgG3jUxnSmdoqI2D9sVBsWe/QL2/IvrtczzTqYUbF6huCgkkBI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/vMhv3cr4p3kx0xC1VqOwmYu8BEhZpyj%2BGIrV6HsnQ30uSVq4t0tUgI19/glnzy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HkTY6C00mREFfMtkAEqgy8BGtkU9YPEUCrQ0Sohwkz3ACn6tTwTkFFgG4g0G6Ujo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D6yFbeRvHCP/blDq7PRv7ImhrEZzRzVG4kg9kQHhLrDn6Dhsktji5F8WeIL/S9cz&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hb3yRvEcZIZ3E%2BBuQEydSxYN7ohWVtUOK6z4pC9bDpOes7TZvyHQVMdNjV1NVPYb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X7D9see5F01najJ5gy5tpvQRLE1bbBK7GfJHmho3XoSjdjxqCNUG4IslZ7nXyU7N&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iH/fryUSNW2F4V8dZN7X/j9Xp8O2uLB41DTrUJTa0Nqr%2BrpmRzDMGCItAb5U6WmJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tu59RessMNm7lWqAHICVlpu7mIC/GU3OYil54TCjTiy1RhbC0ESqBC1Lvx%2B2MT%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5KJf%2BzZ9AWHq7cKhv7r5GXZ1mwtTEjMmwIsLy0WQzoH6dQstrwTgKtgZQhlt9CM&


 
 
 

09/26/2023 14:22    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    171
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING AUGUST 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 11 TO 2023 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0      69,197            .00            .00      51,823.00      17,374.00   74.9% 

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       1,729.16            .00            .00      -1,729.16  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0       4,426.02            .00            .00      -4,426.02  100.0%*
 
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  130      69,327      31,388.09       1,684.63      51,823.00     -13,884.09  120.0%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       270,130     339,327      31,388.09       1,684.63      51,823.00     256,115.91   24.5%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 12 / 35

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGikD4ArqBqagFcsOZKyeIFQpEMXJ8EFz51hRe7KvL3chuMXXmi6iZ5R8A97KxYt&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1XKUh2f4/XCVDbprGojNywxOe2iOIP8a1aRfvq5zvr5FBJ26VaQPbo1DRxmGSLe&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPGPJgz1DVbkmXMBK2jlvx6vSvtHxwK674nn/BMiA50lp/7qWp55eVD6VK3hL0xb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zl3GKndj0M1iafy0NRhtG2cWTrEHhlSyGLD7eJAYWYqntjPDtJniXiUO3NnR9PWV&


Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - September 26, 2023 and October 10, 
2023

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 13 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�2(3)(45(6&-78&-9-: 9;-7-:<==>>?=< @.�A�ABCDE<? 0��FA�0F��GA�.0G� +H�&IJKLMJN&O&P$Q(R&S,6R6$T( &UUVWX9&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUU;XU&9CD?<̀ AG��.A�a�b�.�c@��.b�d.AA.e�FK�J&O&',$")(","#(&2!33%$(f &-XW;Y&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUZ7X&9CD?E> AG��.A�a�b�.�F�c��g.@�.�eK&h&i&jJki]Ml&O&',$")(","#( &YVWX9&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUZ7:&9 K�J&O&',$")(","#(&2!33%$(f &U7W7X&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUX9U&9 K�J&O&',$")(","#(&2!33%$(f &UYWXZ&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUV7Y&9 K�J&O&',$")(","#(&2!33%$(f &-VWU7&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUZVV&9 K�J&O&',$")(","#(&2!33%$(f &:ZW7Z&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUVXX&9 K�J&O&\PP2Ĵ2&̂_M99UUUVX- mZ9W77n&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUVYU&9 K�J&O&\PP2Ĵ2&̂_M99UUUVYU &Z9W77&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUVX-&9 �\M2̂Lo�̂ ]\M&LJM̂ Kk&O&̂6,$%(6 &U-7WX9&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUU;V-&9 �LJ2�JM̂ &JkJ�̂ L]�&O&[!%5f &Y7W7U&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUU-;U&9 �LJ2�JM̂ &JkJ�̂ L]�&O&[!%5f &U8UXUWZ9&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UU-U9Y&9 MK+K&O&',$")(","#(&2!33%$(f &-ZW;;&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUY;V&9 [Ji&[ol&i\l&2JLH]�J :VYZX &799W99&&UU99; &9&I;&[Ji&[ol&iĴJ�̂ ]\M&\P&MJ[LK2IK&kk� 7-Y9&U ]̂M̂ &X&j]Mi\j2&]M&JK2̂&'JĴ]Ml&L\\' :YZX; &U8UU9W99&&7797 &9&']IJp2&lkK22&̂]M̂ ]Ml :;;9&U [\]kJL&]M2+J�̂ ]\M&q&�JL̂ ]P]�K̂ J &U9YW99&&-YXZ &9&MJ[LK2IK&2̂K̂ J&P]LJ&'KL2SKk U-Y-X:&U P]_&L\\P&iLK]M :Y:7Y &U;7W:9&&UUV &9&\SKLK&+ko'[]Ml&�\&]M� U9Z7;V&U LJ+K]LJi&̂j\&kJKI2&\M&M\L̂ S&2]iJ :VY99 &UU-WY9&&:;7 &9&]̂kkJN&2+L]MIkJL&2N2̂J'2&]M� U::9U;&UCD?D= ���.F�F.����GA�.0G ']i&MJ&i]2+\2Kk&O&2,"$),)$ " &VUWZ9&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUUYUV&9CD><= FG@G�r��G lL\o+&�]̂N&SKkk&+S\MJ&[]kk &-VW;U&&U9V &-:-:Y:&�JM̂ oLNk]MI&]M� :9Y&J--OUV9Vq2J+-9-:&U +S\MJ&[]kk&O&k][LKLN &UXYW79&&U9V &-:-:;-&�JM̂ oLNk]MI&]M� :9Y&:YXOX:::q2J+-9-:&U Kol&-9-:&P\L&K��\oM̂ &9U&9-Z9 &:99W7:&&:YV &9&2̂K̂ J&\P&MJ&i]H&\P&�\'' U:Y;Z9-&UCD><? ���F�eG JMi]�]K&O&2(6T$#(&P(( &U;W;;&&U9U7Y &YZV7&[KMI&\P&K'JL]�K _̂M99UUU7:-&9
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 14 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3(4)(56(7&-89&-:-. :;-8-.<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCD><? ���E�FG 3HI'+3&JKLM�MIN+ O),*(&P"&I## &Q::R::&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-SS;&: \3+3&N&Z %%O& ]&3),54O &S.-R::&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSS;TU&: \3+3&N&Z %%O& ]&3),54O &S;TR::&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSU;;&:CD><̂ ���GAE/�/�F T_-S&'H̀ &IL &S.R8:&&-SU &:&aJJ&Wb'&�PZ+ SSTN8:SSQTS-_I\̀ -:-.&SCD>cc �dG��e��d��1A/�E/���I'JZ&aMWZIZf&I33P�NL\J3&_&X%(( &-UVR::&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-:T-&: KK&aMWZIZf&I33P�N'(56(7Og$4&L! &VQR::&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-:TV&:CD>cD ���h� WZPLIZHN&W  iO &-9SVSR:.&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-::U&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &S:TRVQ&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSQQ8&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &ST-R8Q&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-:::&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &S;SRTU&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-:;V&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &--8R.S&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSS;-:&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &-.SR--&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSU-:&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &.-TR;;&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSQS-&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &.VTR.U&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSS-TU&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &.;.RSU&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSTU-&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &USTR:U&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSUUU&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &UU-R-:&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSS.T-&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�J&N&WPPX3 &VUSR.-&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSQQ.&: MK̀ ZI'&aMWZIZf&3JZjM�JNZJH&WPP kSURSUl&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SSSU..&:CD>ĉ ��mG@G1EA��/1�nG�/�obJKHPoPZXNP"%$"(&3#g(p!%$"* &--:R::&&S:S8T &TUV8&WIKX&PY&I'JZM�I H[K::SS-S:V&: I\LMPWPPX&�I3J3 -:-.8 &US;R;;&&Q8- &:&'MLoJ3H&HI+J Q:U-TS8:-&S I\̀ &-:-.&bPP+aI -:-.8 &Q9T8URQQ&&Q8- &:&'MLoJ3H&HI+J Q:U-;.8Q8&S �ZJLMH&YPZ&ZJH\ZK -:-.8 kURU;l&Q8- &:&'MLoJ3H&HI+J -:::::V;8Q&S LjLq3 -:-.8 &.:RV.&&Q8- &:&'MLoJ3H&HI+J Q:U-Q;U.-&S
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 15 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3(4)(56(7&-89&-:-; :<-8-;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FG ��HIAI1JB��/1�KI�/�LML ;N-;< &;<O;-&&.N-. &:&PQR'S3&3&TUV3W&�R'+SXY :ZZ..Z&ZDE?FD JB��IA�[�JB�/�/�\ QR'WUW33&P]SVXVX̂ &_&� !7̀( &8<<O::&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZ-ZZ;&: 3PWMW&QS]̂ SLRX_P7,$"$"*&e(6$", &<<O::&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZf.:&:DE?g> �JhIB�Ii�I��/JjBI��]WLVP&�S]L&k3W]&cWW &a<O-<&&Na<- &N.ff&�QS3W&+SY'WXPW�Q&UU� -;Sk̂ 88Z.&ZDEE>E �ll/1I��j��A/I� S'SmRX&_&U$67,7n&T(ǹ4,"&So,4) &;aO;f&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ<:8&: S'SmRX&_&',p(7̀4,#( &ZNfO<8&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ.-Z&: S'SmRX&_&3!44%$(̀ &-:O;a&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZN<.&: S'SmRX&_&3!44%$(̀ &-.Of:&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ-Na&: S'SmRX&_&3!44%$(̀ &-aO<-&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZNaf&: S'SmRX&_&3!44%$(̀ &;;O8;&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ.aZ&: S'SmRX&_&3!44%$(̀ &.ZO<<&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ8ZN&: S'SmRX&_&3!44%$(̀ &f<Of:&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZff<&: S'SmRX&_&q,%p$(&P,%p$(̀ &Z9;a.O::&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZNf-&: b]RLS]P&_&&+7 #(̀̀$"*&3!44%$(̀ &8.NOf:&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ;.-&: +USYSqSY_&](4%,#(5(")&+,7) &.<ONf&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ.:Z&: rkVUU&&_&3!44%$(̀ &Z:;Oa.&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZ-:ZN&: rkVUU&_&3!44%$(̀ &..OZ8&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ.8:&: 3S's3&_&+7 *7,5&3!44%$(̀ &Z;<O-:&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZNaa&: qSU'S]P&_&3!44%$(̀ &fONN&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ.;8&: qSU'S]P&_&3!44%$(̀ &ZfO8.&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ;Na&: qSU'S]P&_&3!44%$(̀ &-fO<.&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZ;;a&: qSU'S]P&_&3!44%$(̀ &;ZO;.&&Z:Z8N &N.a8&bSXT&Rc&S'W]V�S PdX::ZZZaN;&: tkX_Sk̂ &-:-;&�R+Y&�QS]̂ W3&_&̂]Rk+&�VPY&QSUU&bVUU -:-;N &ZZOa-&&Z8f &:&WSTW3&VX� VXM.Nf;<f&ZDEE=E \���A/�I Sk̂ &-:-;&]W+SV]&3QR+&bVUU &;.OZ-&&N; &:&�VPY&Rc&̂]SXL&V3USXL_P]WS3k]W] UVb]&-:-;_:N&Z
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 16 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3(4)(56(7&-89&-:-; :<-8-;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDEE=E F���A/�G �H=IJE=K>L�=>>??@>=������M����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 17 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�2(3)(45(6&7-8&797: 9;7-7:<=>>>??@ �ABCD��C��DAEC�A��D�FC0A�G>?H< C�.AB�����AA�ECE�D.�I�I.�D�DJBKE��.A.C���C�D��L�@?M N'NOPQ&R&2!33%$(S &-TUT9&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVXTV&9 a.��K�I.0�I.�D�DJ�b�K���A.��@?> N'NOPQ&R&2!33%$(S &-;U;W&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVWTc&9 N'\]&Yd__PQ&R&',e(6S3,#( &--TU9;&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVV:c:&9 f\N_&+]\22&R&',e(6S3,#( &W-WU;c&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVV:7W&9 fPYYg&hPYYg&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &V7UTW&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVXV;&9 fPYYg&hPYYg&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &XcU:V&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVcTX&9 2N'i2&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &VXUc:&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVWTT&9 2N'2&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &XTUV-&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVWW-&9 2d+\]&2Nj\]&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &:XU--&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVWT7&9 d2�d__\]&R&&',e(6S3,#( &X:;U;X&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVV:7X&9 kNh'N]_&R&�6(l$) mTTUWWn&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVXc7&9 kNh'N]_&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &7:UVc&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVV;V-&9 kNh'N]_&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &c7UW7&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VV79T;&9 kNh'N]_&R&+6 *6,4&2!33%$(S &V9TU:W&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVW9;&9 kNh'N]_&R&2!33%$(S &X:UW9&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVVX:-&9 kNh'N]_&R&2!33%$(S &XTU;X&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVV:WT&9 kNh'N]_&R&2!33%$(S &V9:U;T&&V9V-W &WXT-&YNQZ&P[&N'\]̂�N _̀ Q99VVV::T&9 _\N&+N]_g :WX;T &:c9U99&&VVc;7 &9&fN]ô2&fPd2\&kP'NQ2&�hdY 2\+&7:8&797:&V �<p=@=q<G�<=>>>??@������A����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 18 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3#) 4(5&6.7&-.-8 6.6.-89::;;<:9 =/�>�>?@A9B: �CDE>�EF�=�?EE��E�EG/C�HIJ�&IK'LM&NOOJ &6PQRR&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-URP&.@A<9[ ��C\>�=�]�� MIĤ YI_&̀IJ&_LWYIYa &URQ--&&88S &-8-STT&M3YHbcOJHOYM&OMOỲ a -SUR..dR&e&Î -̀.-8&6@A<f; >E��/>�g�F�/�C�h��\/=�/�]i3bMMajJ&d&Y(k,$5&_ #l &-RSQ..&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-6-8&.@A;9< ���C�]E Ĵ+J&d&Y %%m& n&J),okm &6PTQ..&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-R.T&.@A;fA ���p� LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &-SQRR&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-R.U&. LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &V6QST&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-U-8&. LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &-VSQ8U&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-R86&. LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &PRSQPR&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-U.S&. LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &676PPQV.&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-US8&. LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &67SVPQTU&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-8TP&. LM̀ YI'&d&W  lm &S7-6SQS8&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-UT.&. LM̀ YI'&d&�5(q$) r6RQ66s&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-6VS&. LM̀ YI'&_LWYIYa&JOYtL�O &-UTQRV&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66--TV&.@A;u: �CDE>�Ev�E��/C\>E��YOKLH&�IYK&NOO &TPQUU&&TVP- &TUPR&�bIJO&+Ia'OMHO�b&__� -8JO+HSS6U&6@AA:A �GG/1E��\��=/E� I'Iw3M&d&KtK&�,m(meW,))è,o(m &-TPQPR&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66--RP&. I'Iw3M&d&̀,o( &-UQSR&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66--.P&. I'Iw3M&d&+5 *5,o&J!kk%$(m &6-TQUS&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-6US&. WY3KIYH&d&+5 #(mm$"*&J!kk%$(m &USUQPS&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66--6R&. K̂ YIYOIKa&d&Jk$"(&_,4(%m &R8PQ-P&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-6ST&. x̂ L__&&d&_,4(%m &-UQVU&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-8V6&. J+IYX&N̂ M&d&J#$("#(&X$)m &6-8QUR&&6.6ST &TUPV&WIMX&3N&I'OYL�I HZM..66-8RV&.
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 19 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3#) 4(5&.67&-6-8 .6.6-89::;;<:9 =/�>�>?@AA:A �BB/1C��D��=/C� �EFG&HIJJ&�3+EKL&MKK -6-N- &-OPP&&8.. &6&�I+EFIJ&QRSETKSS&SGSFK'S7&ET� .8-88UV&. �EFG&HIJJ&�3+EKL&MKK -6-N- &-POVU&&8.. &6&�I+EFIJ&QRSETKSS&SGSFK'S7&ET� .8-688N&. �9WX@YAZW@�9::;;<:9������[����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 20 / 35



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3#) 4(5&.67&8689 .6.689:;<<<==> �?@AB��A��B?CA�?��B�DA1?�E<=F: A�/?@�����??�CAC�B/�G�G/�B�BH@IC��/?/A���A�B��J�>=K LML3N&O&+5(P&+5$Q()$Q(&R,%%89 &.S-T66&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..89XS&6 NZ'N&+5(P&+5$Q()$Q(&R,%%89 &.99T.U&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..8.UU&6 Ǹ +&NZa\]&R,Q&+5$Q()$Q(&R,%%89 &V-TUV&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..88U8&6 b/��I�G/1�G/�B�BH�c�I���?/��>=< Z'Zd3[&O&+5 *5,Q&N!ee%$(f &UXTXS&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..8.WU&6 g3YYh&i3YYh&O&+5 *5,Q&N!ee%$(f &.XTXU&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..899-&6 +gZ'jN&O&+5 *5,Q&k$l)f &8-T66&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..89UV&6 N̂Z]Ỳ �LN&O&+5 *5,Q&k$l)f &8-T66&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..89VV&6 Ǹ +&NZa\]&R,Q&+5$Q()$Q(&R,%%89 &.SVT.6&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..8WSU&6 Ǹ +\]&NZa\]&O&+5 *5,Q&R  m &.SVTUW&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..89S8&6 nZi'Z]̂ &O&+5 *5,Q&N!ee%$(foN", &.UXTU8&&.6.UV &VWXS&YZ[L&3R&Z'\]M�Z _̂[66..899V&6 �>p=q=r>K�:;<<<==>������?����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 21 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 22 / 35



 

September 
• Media Report, Shaun, Laura, and Erica Report, Policies Committee didn’t meet 
• Art Exhibit for Sept is “Community Art Show” (Sept 10 2 pm Artist’s reception) 
• Strategic Plan Work-Tanya and Celine met with Library Board Members to update Plan 
• Sept-The Library is signed up with Homeless Training for all staff for one year. 
• Literacy Council is doing Community Conversation classes on Sundays at the library. 
• Sept 1 Fairtastic-Fair 11 am/1 pm. Storytimes at Heartland Event Center (sensory) 
• Sept 3 State Fair Latino Fiesta Stories and Crafts 11:30 am/3:30 pm. Library (Erica, Elle, 

and Alessandra) entered The Very Hungry Caterpillar Cable Spool 
• Sept 5 Children’s Fall Programming begins 
• Sept 10 2-4 pm- Welcoming Week Multilingual Storytime in 4 languages,& comm. tables 
• Sept 12 Met with JDAC/Schools 3:30 pm 
• Sept 13 Is Your Board Really Welcoming w/ Jessica Ramos. Welcome Initiative 

Leadership Tomorrow  8:30-10 am 
• Sept 14 Received Edith Abbott quilt from Linda Syverson Guild 
• Sept 17 Welcome Initiative Outreach-Rock the Block Library table 1-4 pm downtown 
• Sept 20 Nancy B attended the Alert Training at 911 Center. 
• Sept 23 Edith Abbott Victorian Tea Party at Hargis House 
• Sept 25 Celine did a presentation to Greater Grand Island Board on the Laskowski Grant 
• Sept 29-30 Mexican Consulate met with Mayor Steele, Mitch Nickersen from the City 

Council, and local leaders and Mexican Consulate Clinic at the Library all day  
• Sept 30 Crafternoon in Makerspace-leather earrings at 1 pm 

Upcoming-Library work 
• Art Exhibit for October is the Community Art Show,Willa Cather & Material Culture Nov 1 
• Attended H3C mtg, GI Children’s Museum Bd. Meetings monthly, City Admin. monthly, 

Director weekly on Wed. a.m., and Central Plains Library System weekly, TLC ILS mtg., 
Librarian, MST, Zone mtg, Grow with Words, Welcoming Initiative with United Way 

• Oct-Library Utility Insert in English and Spanish in paper utility bills 
• Oct 1 started Celtic Music program 
• Oct 3 Sam Shaw NE Library Commission training 10-12 pm Celine attended for survey  
• Oct 7 Laura attended the Plum Creek Literacy Festival in Seward NE 
• Oct 8 Monster Within Humanities Program at 2 pm 
• Oct 14 ByGone Bookclub-More than Football 11 am, Crafternoon in Makerspace 1 pm 
• Oct 19 Central Plains Conference in Kearney Celine is attending 
• Oct 21 Cooking the Books theme Mediterranean at Noon 
• Oct 22 Genealogy programs 2 and 3 pm 
• Oct 24 Literacy Council Trunk or Treat 5:30-7:30 pm 
• Oct 26 Dodge School Trunk or Treat evening 
• Oct 28 and 30 are the last Humanities NE PrimeTime Family Reading sessions 
• Oct 29 Willa Cather reception 2:00 pm 

Save the dates: Nov 12 Association for Child Abuse Prevention Children’s Day at E-free Church 2-4 pm, Nov 17-
Railside Downtown Christmas 6-8 pm, Dec 15 Toys for Tots (books), Dec 16 Breakfast with Santa 10-12 pm  

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan October 2023 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 23 / 35



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
SEPTEMBER 2023 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

 

 

 

13293

12433

10128

8143

7551

6419

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

JUL

AUG

SEPT

Patron Visits

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 24 / 35



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1407

1356

1312

1540

1810

1479

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

JUL

AUG

SEPT

Holds Placed

2023 2022

2042

1907

1819

1907

1340

2163

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

JUL

AUG

SEPT

Holds Filled

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 25 / 35



CHECKOUTS 

 

 

 

  

25828

22183

19210

24998

19787

17766

0 10000 20000 30000 40000 50000 60000

JUL

AUG

SEPT

Physical

2023 2022

2930

2777

2680

2789

2579

2524

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000

JUL

AUG

SEPT

Digital - Overdrive

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 26 / 35



 

 

2597

2634

2395

2269

2441

2232

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

JUL

AUG

SEPT

Hoopla

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 27 / 35



SINCE LAST REPORT

TECHNOLOGY & TEEN SERVICES
LIBRARIAN MONTHLY REPORT

Erica Rogers

O C T O B E R  2 0 2 3 G R A N D  I S L A N D  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

TLC (Teen Library Council)
Introduction meeting & second meeting
discussed upcoming programs
decorated the Teen area for Halloween

Anime Club
made Boba Tea
30 teens!

Fall Cupcake Wars
worked in teams and decorated fun fall
themed cupcakes
20 teens participated

Tween (10-13): Old Timey baking
11 kids

Teen 

Lots of tours with groups and people in the
community
AARP presentation

presented to a group about what’s available
Adult Makerspace program

making laser cut leather earrings
so popular, we are added a second class later
this month

Makerspace

Other
Working with IT on updating/replacing
computers
Working with Bibliotheca on fixing gates
Making progress on Manga collection update

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 28 / 35



P H O T O  B Y  M A R T I N  R .  S M I T H

UPCOMING
 TEEN PROGRAMS TWEEN PROGRAM

Thursday October 12
Learning about the upcoming

partial Solar Eclipse

TEEN GRAPHICS PROJECT
Separate Graphics & Manga

titles. Move Manga titles next
to Anime collection.  

AARP PROGRAM

Partner program with AARP
exploring the makerspace’s

digitizing equipment

TECHNOLOGY PLAN
Work with IT on getting new

computers installed and
running

TLC (Teen Library Council)
Tuesday November 7

Spooky Fun Trivia
Friday October 13

DIY Bleach T-shirts
Friday October 29

Anime Club
Tuesday September 19

Making Dorayaki 
(Japense Pancakes) MAKERSPACE PROGRAMS

Adults
Saturday August 19

Tie Dye T-shirt

O C T O B E R  2 0 2 3

Tweens learning how to bake “Old
Timey Recipes.” Pictured: Haystacks. 

Thursday October 19
VOLUNTEER TRAINING

Work with volunteers on
learning the equipment to

help out during the holidays
and other future events

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 29 / 35



1 of 2 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress October 2023 

Since Last Report 

Fall programs 

Program Day & Time Program Name 
Target 
Age Range 

Average 
Attendance 
(September) 

Compared with 
September 
2022 

Weekly programs   

Mondays at 6:30 PM Pajamatime 0-11 18 -18% 

Tuesdays at 10:30 AM Bookbop 0-5 29 +93% 

Wednesdays at 10:30 AM Preschool Storytime 3-5 
18 +200% 

 

Fridays at 10:30 AM 
Baby & Toddler 
Lapsit 

0-2 
33 +74% 

Monthly & periodic programs   

2nd Thursdays at 4:30 PM 
Tween program 
September: Baking 
Old-Timey Recipes 

10-13 
11 N/A 

Fridays GIPS schools are 
out of session, at 10:30 AM 

A Little Art Grades K-5 
19 -10% 

Outreach 
• 1-R middle schoolers, Wednesday, September 13 

Edith Abbott Victorian Tea Party  
• Saturday, September 23 at 1:00 PM at the historic Hargis House! For 2nd through 5th grade. 

• 60 people in attendance – up 71% from last year! 

Plum Creek Literacy Festival October 7 
• At Concordia University Nebraska in Seward; Laura attended 
• Sessions included “Intellectual Freedom and Community” with UNL professor Julia Schleck, as 

well as special author/illustrator presentations with Deborah Wiles, Wendelin Van Draanen, 
Carole Boston Weatherford, Jeffery Boston Weatherford, and Aaron Zenz 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 30 / 35



2 of 2 

Grant progress 
• ARPA Youth Grant for Excellence 2023 – we need to coordinate time for staff to participate in 

Zoom training for the telescope 
• IEEE Science Kits for Public Libraries grant – next step is inventory and cataloguing; target 

availability date January 2024 

Prime Time 
Elementary - Mondays at 6pm 
September 18 
September 25 
October 2 
(Skip October 9) 
October 16 
October 23 
October 30 

Preschool - Saturdays at 11am 
September 23 
September 30 
October 7 
October 14 
October 21 
October 28 

Upcoming 

Upcoming outreach 
• Literacy Council Trunk or Treat October 24 
• Dodge School Trunk or Treat October 26 
• Talk-a-Book presentation for parents at OLC November 7 
• Children’s Day Festival November 12 
• Railside Christmas November 17 

Upcoming programs 
• Thanksgiving Break Programs November 20-22  
• Breakfast with Santa set for Saturday, December 16 at 10:00 AM 
• Winter Break Programs December 21-January 3 

o Family Gingerbread House Building, Noon Year’s Eve Party, and more! 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 31 / 35



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 32 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 33 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call to Action For This Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 34 / 35



Library Board
Monday, October 16, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Strategic Plan

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 10/16/2023 Page 35 / 35


